
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

Haris Ginis 
Technical Manager 
Leave to Construct Applications 
Regulatory Affairs 
 

tel 416-495-5827 
haris.ginis@enbridge.com  
EGIRegulatoryProceedings@enbridge.com  
 

Enbridge Gas Inc.   
500 Consumers Rd. 
North York, ON M1K 5E3 
Canada 
 

November 22, 2023 
 
VIA EMAIL and RESS 
 
Nancy Marconi 
Registrar 
Ontario Energy Board 
2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor 
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4 
 
Dear Nancy Marconi:  
 
Re:  Enbridge Gas Inc. (“Enbridge Gas”) 
    Ontario Energy Board (“OEB”) File: EB-2022-0157 

Panhandle Regional Expansion Project (“Project”) 
Hybrid Hearing Undertaking Responses and Transcript Corrections 

                                                                  

 
Consistent with the OEB’s Procedural Order No. 8, enclosed are Enbridge Gas’s 
responses to undertakings received during the Hybrid Hearing in the above noted 
proceeding held November 13 to November 15, 2023. Enbridge Gas has also reviewed 
the transcripts and notes the enclosed corrections below. 
 
Additionally, consistent with Enbridge Gas’s letter dated November 20, 2023, the 
response to the Federation of Rental-housing Providers of Ontario’s (“FRPO”) first 
additional undertaking request within its November 14, 2023, letter can be found in the 
response to Exhibit J2.4. 
 
In accordance with the OEB’s Practice Direction on Confidential Filings, Enbridge Gas 
is requesting confidential treatment of the following exhibit. Details of the specific 
information and reasons for confidential treatment are set out below. 
 

Exhibit Confidential 
Information 
Location 

Brief 
Description 

Basis for Confidentiality 

Exhibit J3.3  Page 1 of 1 Commercially 
Sensitive 
Information 

The redactions relate to information that 
is commercially sensitive, considered to 
be Presumptively Confidential, and 
consists of financial and/or commercial 
material that Enbridge Gas has 
consistently treated as confidential. The 
information consists of pricing 
information from an individual contractor 
to perform services related to the 
Project. Disclosure of this information 
could prejudice competitive positions 
and/or interfere with ongoing 
negotiations. 
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The unredacted confidential exhibit will be sent separately to the OEB. 
 
If you have any questions, please contact the undersigned. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
 
 
Haris Ginis  
Technical Manager, Leave to Construct Applications 
 
c.c.  Charles Keizer (Torys)  

Tania Persad (Enbridge Gas Counsel)  
Zora Crnojacki (OEB Staff)  
Intervenors (EB-2022-0157) 

 
Transcript Corrections 

 

 

REFERENCE 
 

AS STATED  CORRECTION  

DAY 2 
 

  

Throughout Mr. Gillett’s 
testimony 

half half HAF 

Page 161, line 14 and such a complicated system, is 
that there's a temple component 

and such a complicated system, is that 
there's a temple temporal component 


		2023-11-22T14:25:15-0500
	Haris Ginis




